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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

-

Criminal No.
(18 U.S.C. §§ 371 and 1956(h))

INFORMATION F | L E D

COUNT ONE
MAR 2 7 LUV

CLERK U.S. DISTRICT COURT
WEST. DIST. OF PENNSYLVANIA

v

TARNJEET S. UPPAL

The United States Attorney charges:

At times material to this Information:

1. The defendant, TARNJEET S. UPPAL, operated Quantum and was a resident of
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

2. Billy Lee, operated Quantum Solutions SRL (hereinafter Quantum) and was a resident
of Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

3. Tony Lee operated Quantum and was a resident of Vancouver, British Columbia,
Canada.

4. Quantum was a business organization registered under the laws of Barbados in the
business of selling in the United States and elsewhere wholesale quantities of prescription drugs
manufactured and labeled for the foreign market. Quantum purchased the prescription drugs from
suppliers located in Turkey, Great Britain and other countries, and caused these prescription drugs to
be delivered to New York and Washington State where they were repackaged and distributed in the
United States.

5. KKN, known to the U.S. Attorney, was a manager of Quantum and a resident of New

York who re-packaged prescription drugs that were manufactured and labeled for the foreign market
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and distributed them to customers in the United States. KKN did not have a wholesale license for
distributing prescription drugs in New York State as required by law.

6. Defendant TARNJEET S. UPPAL, Billy Lee, Tony Lee, and Quantum used other
companies and numerous websites to market and sell prescription drugs. Defendant Billy Lee and Tony
Lee were registrants and administrative contacts for many of these websites.

7. MI, known to the U.S. Attorney, was a Washington state re-shipper who received in
interstate commerce wholesale quantities of prescription drugs that were manufactured and labeled for
the foreign market, repackaged these prescription drugs and delivered them to customers throughout
the United States. MI did not have a wholesale license for distributing prescription drugs in Washington
state as required by law.

8. JM, known to the U.S. Attorney, was a pharmacist and owner of a retail pharmacy in the
Western District of Pennsylvania.

9. BP, known to the U.S. Attorney, was a pharmacist and owner of a retail pharmacy in the
Western District of Pennsylvania.

10. KE, known to the U.S. Attorney, was a pharmacist and owner of a retail pharmacy in the
Western District of Pennsylvania.

FOOD, DRUG AND COSMETIC ACT

11. The Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) was the agency of the United States
responsible for regulating the manufacture, labeling, and distribution of drugs in the United States.
Among other things, the FDA was responsible for enforcing the provisions of the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act, 21 U.S.C. § 301 et seq. (“FDCA”), including regulating the wholesale distribution
of prescription drugs.

12. A “drug” was defined by the FDCA as, among other things, any article intended for use

in the diagnosis, cure, mitigation, treatment, or prevention of disease in man or other animals; articles
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(other than food) intended to affect the structure or any function of the body of man or other animals;
and articles intended for use as a component of any such articles. See 21 U.S.C. § 321(g).

13. A prescription drug was defined by the FDCA as “a drug intended for use by man which
because of its toxicity or other potentiality for harmful effect, or the method of its use, or the collateral
measures necessary to its use, is not safe except under the supervision of a practitioner licensed by law
to administer such drug.” 21 U.S.C. § 353(b)(1)(A). A drug may also be limited to prescription use in
its new drug application filed with FDA. 21 U.S.C. § 353(b)(1)(B).

14. The distribution of prescription drugs in the United States was regulated by the FDA and
was subject to a series of strict controls. To prevent prescription drug diversion and the introduction of
counterfeit, ineffective, or substandard drugs into interstate commerce Congress enacted the
Prescription Drug Marketing Act (“PDMA”), which it incorporated into the FDCA.

15. Under the PDMA, no person could engage in the wholesale distribution in interstate
commerce of prescription drugs in a state unless such person was licensed by the state. See 21 U.S.C.
§353(e)(1)(A). FDA regulations set forth the minimum standards, terms and conditions for the state
licensing of wholesale prescription drug distributors, including guidelines for the storage and handling
of such drugs and for the establishment and maintenance of records regarding the distributions of such
drugs. See 21 U.S.C. § 353(e)(1)(B); 21 C.F.R. §§ 205.5, 205.6, and 205.50. The regulations further
provided that wholesale prescription drug distributors were required to allow state licensing authorities
and authorized federal, state and local law enforcement officials to enter and inspect their premises and
delivery vehicles, and to audit their records and written operating procedures. 21 C.F.R. § 205.50(1).

16. The PDMA also required that each person engaged in the wholesale distribution of
prescription drugs who is not the manufacturer or authorized distributor of record of such drug shall
have provided to the person who receives the drug, before each wholesale distribution, a statement

identifying each prior sale, purchase, or trade of such drug (including the date of the transaction and the
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names and addresses of all parties to the transaction). See 21 U.S.C. § 353(e)(1)(A). This was known
as the “pedigree” requirement.

17. The distribution of drugs in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 353(e) or the failure to otherwise
comply with the requirements of 21 U.S.C. § 353(e) was a prohibited act under the FDCA. 21 U.S.C. §
331(t). Knowingly distributing drugs in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 353(e) was a felony punishable by up
to 10 years imprisonment or a maximum $250,000 fine, or both. 21 U.S.C. § 333(b)(1)(D).

18. The FDCA prohibited the introduction, and delivery for introduction and causing the
introduction or delivery for introduction into interstate commerce of any drug that was misbranded. See
21 U.S.C. § 331(a).

19. A drug was misbranded if, among other things, its labeling lacked adequate directions
for use. See 21 U.S.C. § 352(f)(1). By regulation, the FDA defined “adequate directions for use” to
mean “directions under which the layman can use a drug safely and for the purposes for which it is
intended.” 21 C.F.R. § 201.5. Prescription drugs could never contain adequate directions for lay use
and were therefore misbranded unless they qualified for an exemption. By regulation, a prescription
drug was exempt from Section 352(f)(1) if it met all enumerated conditions, including: (1) the drug was
in the possession of a person regularly and lawfully engaged in the manufacture, transportation, storage,
or wholesale distribution of prescription drugs; (2) the label of the drug bore the statement “Rx Only”;
and (3) if the drug was a new drug, labeling in or within the package from which the drug was to be
dispensed was the labeling authorized by the new drug application.

20. The United States Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”), and Immigration and
Customs Enforcement, Homeland Security Investigations (“ICE-HST”), two agencies within the United
States Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”), were the federal agencies responsible for
administering and enforcing violations of the laws governing the importation into the United States of

goods and merchandise including drugs.
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THE CONSPIRACY (18 U.S.C. § 371)

21 From in and around January 2007, and continuing thereafter to in and around July 2011,
defendant TARNJEET S. UPPAL, Billy Lee, Tony Lee, and Quantum Solutions SRL, KKN, JM, BP
and KE, and others known and unknown to the United States Attorney (hereafter members of the
conspiracy), engaged in a conspiracy to distribute wholesale quantities of misbranded prescription drugs
manufactured and labeled for the foreign market with intent to defraud and mislead in violation of 21
U.S.C. §§ 331(t) and 333(a)(2).

22. These misbranded drugs, as sold to pharmacies in the Western District of Pennsylvania,
did not have and were not exempt from having FDA approved labeling, were not approved for
distribution in the United States, were not an approved generic equivalent to the brand name versions
of the drugs, and did not qualify for the personal use exception.

23. Neither the defendant nor any individuals or companies through which this business was
conducted was licensed as a prescription drug wholesaler by the states of Washington, New York or

Pennsylvania.

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

It was part of the conspiracy that:

24. Members of the conspiracy caused a re-shipper in the United Kingdom known to the
U.S. Attorney to receive shipments of wholesale quantities of prescriptioﬁ drugs that were manufactured
and labeled for the foreign market.

25. Members of the conspiracy caused said re-shipper in the United Kingdom to unpack the
said shipments and repack them in several small packages in order to create the appearance to CBP and
ICE-HIS that the packages of drugs were health care products for the personal use of the addressee.

26. Members of the conspiracy caused the said re-shipper in the United Kingdom to place

on the outside of the small packages misleading labeling and shipping documentation that falsely
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represented to CBP and ICE-HSI that the contents of packages were "Personal Healthcare Products”
for the personal use of the addressee, and falsely understated the dollar value of the contents.

27. Members of the conspiracy caused the said re-shipper in the United Kingdom to ship the
small packages to Washington State and New York State re-shippers known to the U.S. Attorney.

28. Members of the conspiracy caused the said re-shippers in New York and Washington to
unpack the several small packages and repackage them into larger packages and send the larger
packages in interstate commerce by mail and common carrier to pharmacies and individuals known to
the United States Attorney located in the Western District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere.

29. Members of the conspiracy sent and received emails to facilitate the collection of
payment for said misbranded prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the foreign market.

30. Members of the conspiracy caused payments for misbranded prescription drugs
manufactured and labeled for the foreign market to be made from the Western District of Pennsylvania
to Canada and Barbados by wire transfers, checks and credit card payments.

OVERT ACTS

31. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to effect the objects of the conspiracy, members of
the conspiracy did commit and cause to be committed, the following overt acts, among others, in the
Western District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, that is:

32. During the course of the conspiracy, members of the conspiracy sent and caused to be
sent emails containing information about (a) orders from wholesale customers for prescription drugs
manufactured and labeled for the foreign market; (b) shipments from the United Kingdom to BP and
KE of prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the foreign market; (c) packaging shipments of

wholesale quantities of prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the foreign market in numerous

small packages; (d) labeling multiple packages of prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the
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foreign market “personal health supplies”; and (e) instructing wholesale customers to send payments
for prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the foreign market to Canada.

33. On or about the following dates, members of the conspiracy did cause payments for
prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the foreign market to be made by check or credit card
as designated below, from the Western District of Pennsylvania to Canada and Barbados by the

following persons, to the following entities, in the following amounts:

Date Check or Credit From |[To Amount
Card
a  9/21/10 check BP Quantum $42,643.00
b [11/26/10 check BP Quantum $80,981.00
c  [5/30/11 credit card KE Global Health Supplies $11,325.04
d 16/6/11 credit card KE Global Health Supplies $10,212.25
34. Members of the conspiracy did receive and cause to be received in Canada the monies

referred to in paragraph 33, and did send and cause to be sent those monies from Canada to Barbados.

35. Members of the conspiracy did cause to be sent into the United States and delivered to
BP and KE wholesale quantities of misbranded prescription drugs manufactured and labeled for the
foreign market, to-wit, Plavix, Zyprexa, Lipitor, Seroquel, Zeldox, Abilify, Celebrex, and others known
to the United States Attorney, shipped from the United Kingdom, using the United States Postal Service,
Fed Ex and UPS.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.
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COUNT TWO

The United States Attorney further charges:
36. Paragraphs 1-23 of this indictment are incorporated herein as if fully set forth.

CONSPIRACY
(18 U.S.C §§ 1956(a)(2)(A)and (h))

37. From in and around January 2007, and continuing thereafter to in and around July
2011, in the Western District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, defendant TARNJEET S. UPPAL,
Billy Lee, Tony Lee, and Quantum, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully conspire together
with one another, and with KKN, JM, BP and KE, not defendants herein, and with other persons both
known and unknown to the United States Attorney, to commit certain offenses against the United
States, that is, violations of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(a)(2)(A), by transporting, transmitting and
transferring, and attempting to transport, transmit and transfer, monetary instruments and funds from
a place in the United States to and through a place outside the United States with the intent to promote
the carrying on of a specified unlawful activity, that is, conspiracy to engage in unlawful wholesale
distribution of misbranded prescription drugs with intent to defraud and mislead in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Section 331(t) and Section 333(a)(2), a federal health care offense.

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

38. Paragraphs 24-30 of this indictment are incorporated herein as if fully set forth.

OVERT ACTS

39. Paragraphs 31-35 of this indictment are incorporated herein as if fully set forth.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(h).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

40. The United States hereby gives notice to the defendant charged in Counts 1 and 2 that,
upon his conviction of such offenses, the government will seek forfeiture in accordance with: (a)
Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7), which requires any person convicted of a Federal
health care offense to forfeit any property that constitutes or is derived, directly or indirectly from
proceeds traceable to the offense, including but not limited to the following:

All right, title and interest in the website domains named on Attachment A,
incorporated herein and attached hereto.

41. If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or omission

of the defendant:

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without
difficulty;
it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as
incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1), to seek forfeiture of any other
property of such defendant up to the value of the forfeitable property described in this forfeiture
allegation.

oy
Soo C. Song ~/

Acting United States Attorney
DC ID No. 457268
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Domain Name ~ URL

directmedglobal.com

http://www.directmedglobal.com

canadadrugpharmacy.com

http://www.canadadrugpharmacy.com

canadianpharmacymeds.com

hitp://www.canadianpharmacymeds.com

canadadrugcenter.com

http://www.canadadrugcenter.com

globaldrugsonline.com

http://www.globaldrugsonline.com

canadadrugstop.com

http://www.canadadrugstop.com

canadadrugsunited.com

http://www.canadadrugsunited.com

cheaprxmeds.com

http://www.cheaprxmeds.com

health-drugstore.org

http://www.health-drugstore.org

canadadrugsdiscount.com

http://www.canadadrugsdiscount.com

diabetes-guides.com

http://www.diabetes-guides.com

diabetesplanning.org

http://www.diabetesplanning.org

diabetessymptomsmed.com

http://www.diabetessymptomsmed.com

diabetic-diet-plans.com

http://www.diabetic-diet-plans.com

medscipub.com

http://www.medscipub.com

medsimforum.com

http://www.medsimforum.com

remediesforerectiledysfunction.com

http://www.remediesforerectiledysfunction.
com

rxdiscountguide.info

http://www.rxdiscountguide.info

bestfoodsfordiabetics.net

http://www.bestfoodsfordiabetics.net

buyrenagel.com

http://www.buyrenagel.com

buy-exelon.com

http://www.buy-exelon.com

buy-epzicom.com

http.//www.buy-epzicom.com

buy-exforge.com

http.//www.buy-exforge.com

buy-femara.com

http://www.buy-femara.com

buy-femara.info

http://www.buy-femara.info

buy-hyzaar.com

http://www buy-hyzaar.com

buy-invega.com

http://www.buy-invega.com

buy-isentress.com

http://www.buy-isentress.com

buy-janumet.com

http://www . buy-janumet.com

buy-kaletra.com

http://www.buy-kaletra.com

buyuloric.com

http://www.buyuloric.com

buy-lipitor.info

http://www.buy-lipitor.info

buy-nexium-online.com

http://www.buy-nexium-online.com

buy-zyprexa-zydis.com

hitp://www .buy-zyprexa-zydis.com

getcanadiandrugswebsite.com

http://www.getcanadiandrugswebsite.com

globalcanadiandrugs.com

http://www.globalcanadiandrugs.com

buyabilify.co

http://www.buyabilify.co

aciphexonline.com

http://www.aciphexonline.com

buy-aciphex.info

hitp://www.buy-aciphex.info

buyaciphex.info

hitp://www.buyaciphex.info

orderaciphex.com

hitp://www.orderaciphex.com

actonel150mg.com

http://www.actonel150mg.com

orderactonel.com

http://www.orderactonel.com

buy-actoplus.com

http://www.buy-actoplus.com

ATTACHMENT A
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actoplusmet.biz

http://www.actoplusmet.biz

buy-actoplus-met.com

http://www_buy-actoplus-met.com

buyactoplusmet.net

http://www .buyactoplusmet.net

buy-actos.info

http://www.buy-actos.info

buyadvairdiscus.com

http://www . buyadvairdiscus.com

buyadvairdiskus.info

http://www.buyadvairdiskus.info

buyadvairdiskus.com

http://www.buyadvairdiskus.com

buy-aggrenox.com

http://www.buy-aggrenox.com

buyaggrenox.com

http://www.buyaggrenox.com

buyaldara.net

http://www.buyaldara.net

orderaldara.com

http://www.orderaldara.com

orderaricept.com

http://www.orderaricept.com

purchasearimidex.com

http.//www.purchasearimidex.com

buy-asacol-online.com

http://www_buy-asacol-online.com

buyavandia.net

http://www.buyavandia.net

buyavapro.biz

http://www_.buyavapro.biz

buyavapro.info

http://www.buyavapro.info

buy-asacol.com

http://www.buy-asacol.com

buy-avelox.com

http.//www.buy-avelox.com

avodartonline.com

http://www.avodartonline.com

buy-avalide-online.com

http://www.buy-avalide-online.com

buy-avapro.info

http://www.buy-avapro.info

buy-avodart-online.info

http://www.buy-avodart-online.info

buy-avodart.info

http://www.buy-avodart.info

buybenicarhct.com

http://www.buybenicarhct.com

buybenicarhct.info

http://www.buybenicarhct.info

buybenicarhct.net

http://www.buybenicarhct.net

buybenicarhct.org

http://www.buybenicarhct.org

buy-avapro.net

http://www.buy-avapro.net

buy-avapro.org

http://www.buy-avapro.org

buy-benicar-online.com

http://www.buy-benicar-online.com

buy-benicar.com

http://www.buy-benicar.com

buycaduet.net

http://www.buycaduet.net

buy-catapres-tts.com

http://www.buy-catapres-tts.com

ordercelebrex.com

http://www.ordercelebrex.com

buychantix.biz

http://www.buychantix.biz

buyclopidogrel.info

http://www.buyclopidogrel.info

buy-combivir.com

http://www.buy-combivir.com

buy-coreg-cr.com

http://www.buy-coreg-cr.com

buy-coazaar.com

http://www.buy-coazaar.com

buy-cozaar-online.com

http://www.buy-cozaar-online.com

buycozaar.info

http://www.buycozaar.info

buycozaar.net

http://www.buycozaar.net

buy-depakote-er.com

http://www.buy-depakote-er.com

buy-depakoteer.com

hitp://www.buy-depakoteer.com

buydetrol.info

http://www.buydetrol.info

buydiovanhct.com

http://www.buydiovanhct.com
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buy-diovan.com

http://www.buy-diovan.com

buydiovan.info

http://www_buydiovan.info

buyepzicom.com

http://www.buyepzicom.com

buyevista.info

http://www .buyevista.info

buy-flomax-cr.com

http://www.buy-flomax-cr.com

orderflomax.com

http://'www.orderflomax.com

buygeodononline.com

http://www.buygeodononline.com

ordergeodon.com

http://'www.ordergeodon.com

buygleeveconline.com

http://www.buygleeveconline.com

ordergleevec.com

http://www.ordergleevec.com

buyhyzaards.com

http://www.buyhyzaards.com

buyhyzaar.com

http://www.buyhyzaar.com

buyjanumet.net

http://www.buyjanumet.net

janumetonline.com

http://www.janumetonline.com

buykaletra.com

http://www.buykaletra.com

buykaletra.net

http://www .buykaletra.net

buy-keppra.com

http://www.buy-keppra.com

buy-keppra.net

http://www . buy-keppra.net

orderkeppra.com

http://www.orderkeppra.com

buy-zyvox.com

http://www.buy-zyvox.com

orderzyvox.com

http://www.orderzyvox.com

buy-loestrin.com

http://www.buy-loestrin.com

buyloestrin.com

http://www.buyloestrin.com

buy-lotrel.com

http://www buy-lotrel.com

buylotrel.com

http://www.buylotrel.com

buylovaza.com

http://www buylovaza.com

buy-lovaza.com

http://www.buy-lovaza.com

buy-lumigan.com

http://www.buy-lumigan.com

buylumigan.net

http://www buylumigan.net

buymirapex.com

http://www.buymirapex.com

buy-mirapex.com

http://www.buy-mirapex.com

buynamenda.com

http://www.buynamenda.com

buy-namenda.com

http://www.buy-namenda.com

buynamendaonline.com

http://www.buynamendaonline.com

ordernamenda.com

http://www.ordernamenda.com

buy-nasacort.com

http://www.buy-nasacort.com

ordernasonex.com

http://www.ordernasonex.com

neksium.com

http://www.neksium.com

buy-norvir.com

http://www.buy-norvir.com

buynorvir.com

http://www.buynorvir.com

buy-nuvaring.com

http://www.buy-nuvaring.com

buynuvaring.com

http://www.buynuvaring.com

buy-olanzepine.com

http://www.buy-olanzepine.com

buyolanzepine.com

http://www.buyolanzepine.com

orderorthovisc.com

http://www.orderorthovisc.com

buy-pioglitazone.com

http://www.buy-pioglitazone.com

buy-premarin.biz

http://www.buy-premarin.biz
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buy-premarin.info

http://www.buy-premarin.info

buypremarin.biz

http://www.buypremarin.biz

buypremarinonline.info

http://www.buypremarinonline.info

buy-prevacid-online.info

http://www.buy-prevacid-online.info

prevacidonline.com

http://www.prevacidonline.com

prevacid-solutab.com

http.//www.prevacid-solutab.com

buyprevacidsolutab.com

http://www.buyprevacidsolutab.com

prevacid-solutab.net

http://www.prevacid-solutab.net

prevacidsolutab.net

hitp://www.prevacidsolutab.net

prevacidsolutab.biz

http.//www_prevacidsolutab.biz

buy-prezista.com

http://www.buy-prezista.com

buyprezista.net

http://www.buyprezista.net

buypristig.com

http://www buypristiq.com

buy-prograf-online.com

hitp://www.buy-prograf-online.com

prografonline.com

http://www.prografonline.com

buy-protonix-online.com

http://www.buy-protonix-online.com

buy-protonix-online.info

http://www.buy-protonix-online.info

buypulmicort.com

http://www.buypulmicort.com

buyrestasis.co

http://www buyrestasis.co

buy-reyataz-online.com

http://www.buy-reyataz-online.com

buy-reyataz.com

http://www.buy-reyataz.com

buyreyataz.info

http://www.buyreyataz.info

buyreyataz.net

http://www . buyreyataz.net

buy-risperdal.info

http://www.buy-risperdal.info

buyrisperdal.biz

http://www.buyrisperdal.biz

buyrisperdal.info

http://www.buyrisperdal.info

buy-sensipar.net

http://www.buy-sensipar.net

buysensipar.info

http://www.buysensipar.info

buysensipar.net

http://www.buysensipar.net

buysensipar.biz

http://www.buysensipar.biz

sensipar.co

http://www_sensipar.co

buy-seroquel-xr.com

http://www.buy-seroquel-xr.com

orderseroquel.com

http://www.orderseroquel.com

buyseroquelxr.com

http://www.buyseroquelxr.com

buysingulair.info

http://www.buysingulair.info

buy-singulair.info

http://www.buy-singulair.info

buy-spiriva.com

http://www.buy-spiriva.com

buy-spiriva.info

http://www.buy-spiriva.info

buystrattera.biz

http://www buystrattera.biz

strattera.co

http://www strattera.co

buy-sutent.com

http://www .buy-sutent.com

buy-symbicort.com

http://www.buy-symbicort.com

buysymbicort.com

http://www.buysymbicort.com

buy-synthroid.info

http://iwww.buy-synthroid.info

buysynthroid.info
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AO 455 (Rev. 01/09) Waiver of an Indictment

| UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Pennsylvania

United States of America )
V. ) Case No. lq”gq
TARNJEET S. UPPAL ;
Defendant )
WAIVER OF AN INDICTMENT

I understand that I have been accused of one or more offenses punishable by imprisonment for more than one
year. I was advised in open court of my rights and the nature of the proposed charges against me.

After receiving this advice, I waive my right to prosecution by indictment and consent to prosecution by
information.

Date:

Defendant’s signature

Signature of defendant’s attorney

Printed name of defendant’s attorney

Judge’s signature

Judge’s printed name and title
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Criminal No. \} ’gq

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

N’ N N N N’

TARNIJEET S. UPPAL

ARRAIGNMENT PLEA

Defendant TARNJEET S. UPPAL
being arraigned, pleads
in open Court this day of

,2017.

(Defendant's Signature)

(Attorney for Defendant)
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CRIMINAL CASE INFORMATION SHEET

Pittsburgh _ X Erie Johnstown \’?’ /gq

Related to Nos. US v, Brvan Polomoscanik (13-258); US v. Jeffrey Markovitz (12-302);

US v. Larry Swanson (13-187); and, US v. Kenneth Evancic (13-12) Judge Bissoon

(All criminal prosecutions arising out of the same criminal transaction or series of transactions are deemed
related).

CATEGORY: 1. ____ Narcotics and Other Controlled Substances
la. ____ Narcotics and Other Controlled Substances
(3 or more Defendants)
2. _ Fraud and Property Offenses
2a. X Fraud and Property Offenses

(3 or more Defendants)

3. Crimes of Violence

4. Sex Offenses

5. Firearms and Explosives

6. - Immigration

7. All Others
Defendant's name: TARNJEET S. UPPAL
Is Indictment waived: X yes no
Pretrial Diversion: yes X _ no
Juvenile proceeding: yes X no
Defendant is: X Male Female

Superseding Indictment or
Information: yes X mno

Previous case number:

If superseding, previous case was/will be:

___ Dismissed on defendant's motion
__ Dismissed on government's motion
__ After appellate action

_____ Other (explain)

County in which first
offense cited occurred: Allegheny County

Previous proceedings before
Magistrate Judge:

Case No.:

PLEASE INCORPORATE MAGISTRATE CASE WITH CRIMINAL CASE
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Date arrested or date
continuous U.S. custody began:

Defendant:

Name of Institution:

Custody is on:

Detainer filed:
Date detainer filed:
Total defendants:

Total counts:

Data below applies to

defendant No.:

Defendant's name:

isin custody _ X  is not in custody

this charge another charge
another conviction
State Federal

yes X no

TARNJEET S. UPPAL

SUMMARY OF COUNTS
COUNT NOS. { U.S. CODE OFFENSES FELONY
1 18 U.S.C. § 371 Conspiracy X
2 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering X
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

I certify that to the best of my knowledge the above entries are frue apd/Correct.

L

DATE:

NELSON P. COHEN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
PA ID No. 19705




